

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 09 October 2024 16:14
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2311/DOC - FORMER CLEATOR MILLS SITE, CLEATOR

Discharge of conditions 9 and 10 of planning application 4/22/2364/0F1

Thank you for the above consultation.

The (Artificial) Light Spillage Plan is helpful, and confirms that there will not be excessive light spillage to residential dwellings in the area.

As such, Environmental Health are satisfied that condition 10, relating to lighting, may be discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

